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MEMORANDUM FOR:- Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

2" Division of Licensing, NRR @ a.‘?‘:a M W Pz
FROM: John B. Martin, Director ‘W P
Division of Waste Management, NMSS W - Mﬂ(;"

'
m
SUBJECT: DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT PARTICIPATION IN gREPAﬁA lonytu&ﬁ'
OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS 'N""‘A ~

The purpose of this memorandum is to follow-up on our earlier discussio@ W

on how to improve our interface in the preparation of Environmental Impact ! ’+f¢“
Statements (EIS's) involving waste management, based on the recent experience 4R

in finalizing the EIS for the Dresden 1 decontamination. Specifically, to ‘2;
ensure Division of Waste Management supervisory attention in support of
both the technical content and schedules for future EIS's, I suggest the
following:

1. Requests for Division of Waste Management (WM) participation in
preparation of the waste management portions of both draft and final
EIS's should be requested in writing.

2. Reauests for WM concurrence to publish the completed draft and final
EIS's should also be requested in writing to ensure the portions
covering WM's areas of responsibility are reviewed for consistency
with the total context of the document.

3. All written requests for WM actions should be addressed to me and
jdentify the date by which actions are required to support NRR
schedules. Requests requiring substantial WM effort should be made
as early as possible, preferably two weeks in advance of the requested
action.

Please let me know if you agree.

hn B. Martin, Director
Division of Waste Management
cc: J. Davis, NMSS
E. Case, NRR
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